3/21/67
Yagp vr, Lnisel,

Yeatztsrday I neara from ‘r, Allsp Dale, of KOAI rudio, an Antonio,
thot ho hes o taspe-recorded confession from e momber of the Minutomen
saying ho hsd kaowl dge of o "contrz2et’ oTTered tha inutemen for the
Xeunedy wssassination, that the imfis hed becn oflfered snd doelined *ha
contract s too hot, eta,.

I ssked Iy, Dalo to send you & copy of the tune and he a»id ha
woulde His phone number i3 CA4-7221, The men is e pilot, ie was in a
bar in Matanzas with snother pilot st the time,

. Today 1 am also mailing Tom of dopy of ® &-page 1iat of Commisaion
exbibita by the docuaents of files from which they come. I tell you
this ia tho event one of your Staff down t$here would tind this ccnvenient
in sny research you mey be doing. I csn cend you s copy also. ,

while I cen wwke nomess s@surances, 1 eu hopeful of getiing & list
of 811 the suprressed individusl items 1in those files thet might be of
grestest lnterest to you. There sre other things in which I = engsged
tuet 1 think might be of owusidersbls collstersl interest to your investiga-
tion, more so to you during the trisl.

I om atill enxiocus to got uny mutarinla you feel you cun properly
give me. I would like s print of the picture identified by Russo after
whiskers were sdded snd permission to use it in my book., I presume you sre
asare of the fect thet I em the only one 1o heve slreaiy written about
the "aisgusting-lonking” condition of "leon” Csweld when kps. Odio sow
him, of his unpempt appearsnce, etec,

Ap effort iz to be msd- to interview Sergio Arcachia Smith for
redio. I doult 1ts success, but the effort will be mede. If it sucaedds,
8 top2 will be sant you. It Just seamed posuible thot one of theas men
not anxious to talk to an officisl investigator might find an interest in
the makiny of propsgends or self-justificstion 1f offered, It counld not
be offered Willlsm Seymour booydse his slster’s nhons 1 Lo unlisted.

Sincerely yours,

Harol? deisderpg



